



RADHIKA GULATI

Experienced teacher with a decade in teaching Science and Computer Science, delivering top academic results. Passionate Yoga practitioner with four years of active practice.

Exploring areas where I can combine my expertise with the keen interest in wellness space.

EXPERIENCE

2023-current

Scottish High School, (Gurugram)

Working as a PGT Teacher for Chemistry and Physics, I am currently teaching students of 8th and 9th standard in ICSE Board syllabus. I have been designing lesson plans, curating examinations and teaching students during this period. Additionally, involved in organising competitions, guiding students on innovative [ATL projects](#)

2013-2022

The Senior Study II (Amritsar)

Worked as a PGT teacher. In my experience as a 9th and 10th grade teacher in CBSE board, I successfully engaged and motivated students by providing relevant and challenging material, fostering problem-solving skills, and creating a positive classroom environment. Designed and delivered lesson plans that align with the curriculum standards, and use a variety of teaching methods to meet the diverse learning needs of the students.

2020-2021

Whitehat Jr (Remote)

Worked remotely with Whitehat Jr, where I gained hands-on experience in teaching computer programming to students aged 6-18. Utilized curriculum developed by Whitehat Jr to effectively convey complex programming concepts to students, through interactive and engaging lessons. Assisted in the development and implementation of lesson plans and activities, and provided one-on-one support to students during class.

✉ radhika.gulati254@gmail.com

☎ +91-9530655568

📍 Gurugram, India

EDUCATION

B.TECH, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

PTU, Amritsar | 2008-2012

BACHELOR IN EDUCATION

Jammu University | 2016-2018

M.TECH , COMPUTER SCIENCE

NIELIT | 2018-2020

SKILLS

Teaching (Science)



Teaching (Coding)



Curriculum Designing



Coordination & Management



RADHIKA GULATI

ACHIEVEMENTS & HIGHLIGHTS



100% Student Results | PGT Teacher

During my 10+ years of teaching experience in Amritsar and Gurugram, I have consistently produced outstanding results, with multiple students scoring **100/100** in board exams and over 50-80 students scoring above 95.

I implemented a teaching methodology that focused on empathy and promoted hands-on learning, personal development, and creating a positive environment that fosters both academic excellence & personal growth in their foundation years.



Yoga & Wellness Advocate | Scottish High International School (2024)

Inspired by my personal growth through last few years of Yoga practice, I initiated Yoga & Meditation sessions for students and teachers at my current school. This recently became part of our co-curricular activities, aimed at enhancing mindfulness, focus, concentration, and self-awareness.



Guest Lecturer | Mount Litera Zee School, (2020)

Invited to deliver guest lectures to top students of Mount Litera Zee School

- Delivered lectures on advanced topics of science to a group of around 50 top students and received positive feedback from students and school officials.
- Encouraged students to think critically, to question the status quo and to think beyond the textbook, fostering their love of learning.



Assistant Head Examiner (AHE), CBSE Exam Checking (2022)

- Appointed as Assistant Head Examiner for CBSE Exam Checking, overseeing the evaluation of answer sheets of a students of class X science stream, ensuring accuracy and fairness in the grading process.
- Attended training programs and workshops organized by CBSE to improve the evaluation process and to keep updated with the latest examination pattern."



Started an Institute | Amritsar (2013-2021)

As the founder and lead instructor of my own institute, I was providing after-school science education to 9th and 10th grade students. Utilizing my expertise and experience as a science teacher, I trained students and worked with them to build strong foundation for their future years.